
Library Board Agenda 8/20/16  Page 1 of 1 

MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH 

LIBRARY BOARD 
 

Chairperson – Marci Hawkins - Sutton Ginny Robson – Trapper Creek Deena Carlos - Wasilla 

Vice Chair – Bonnie Cavanaugh – At Large 1 Virginia Richey – At Large 2 Diane Holl-Rambo – Talkeetna 

Secretary – Jennifer Rinaldi - Big Lake Carol Goltz - Willow Janel Gagnon- Palmer 

 

 

AGENDA 
 
 

REGULAR MEETING August 20, 2016 

Talkeetna Public Library  10:00 A.M. 

 

I. CALL TO ORDER 

II. ROLL CALL – DETERMINATION OF QUORUM 

III. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

IV. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

V. MINUTES OF PRECEDING MEETING 

A. May 21, 2016 

VI. BOROUGH STAFF REPORTS 

A.  Hugh Leslie – Recreation Library Services Manager 

B.  April, May, June 2016 stats 

VII. PERSONS TO BE HEARD / AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION – 3 minutes per person 

VIII. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

A. MSLN Participation 

B. MSLN Strat. Plan 2014 update 

IX. NEW BUSINESS 

X. CORRESPONDENCE 

A. Palmer Library April, May, and June 2016 Stats  

XI. MEMBER COMMENTS 

XII. NEXT MEETING 

A. September 17, 2016 – Sutton Public Library 

XIII. ADJOURNMENT 



Library Board Minutes 5/21/16  Page 1 of 3 

 

MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH 1 

LIBRARY BOARD 2 

 3 
Chair – Marci Hawkins - Sutton Ginny Robson – Trapper Creek Deena Carlos – Wasilla 

Vice Chair – Bonnie Cavanaugh - At-Large 1 Virginia Richey - At Large 2 Diane Holl-Rambo - Talkeetna 

Secretary – Jennifer Rinaldi - Big Lake Carol Goltz - Willow Janel Gagnon – Palmer   

 4 

 DRAFT MINUTES 5 

 6 

REGULAR MEETING May 21, 2016 7 

Trapper Creek Public Library 10:00 A.M.  8 

 9 

I. CALL TO ORDER 10 

 Meeting was called to order at 10:05 am 11 

 12 

II. ROLL CALL-DETERMINATION OF QUORUM 13 

A. Members present and establishing a quorum were: Deena Carlos, Carol Goltz, 14 

Marci Hawkins, Virginia Richey, Diane Holl-Rambo, Ginny Robson 15 

B. Members Absent and Excused: Bonnie Cavanaugh, Jen Rinaldi, Janel Gagnon 16 

C. Staff Present:  Jill Irsik, CD Admin Specialist  17 

Jennie Earles, Trapper Creek Librarian 18 

D. Guest Present: Beth Skow, Palmer Librarian 19 

 20 

III. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 21 

MOTION:  Ms. Carlos moved, Ms. Richey 2nd, to approve the agenda.  Agenda 22 

approved as written. 23 

 24 

IV. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE – no flag was present 25 

 26 

V. MINUTES OF PRECEDING MEETING 27 

A. April 16, 2016 28 

MOTION:  Ms. Goltz moved, Ms. Carlos 2
nd

.  Ms. Goltz had some changes to her 29 

member comments.  All in favor of the amendment.  30 

MOTION:  Ms. Richey moved, Ms. Holl-Rambo 2
nd

, all in favor.  Minutes approved as 31 

amended. 32 

 33 

VI. BOROUGH STAFF REPORT 34 

Ms. Earles reported: 35 

 Trapper Creek Library has finished up with their winter kids programming 36 

 Summer Reading Program is starting up soon 37 

 March and April was very busy 38 

 There will be landscaping occurring at the library this summer 39 

 Explained the events that occurred during the “Cabin Fever Reliever” 40 

 Upper Susitna Food Bank will be providing “backpack lunches” three days a 41 

week at the Trapper Creek Library throughout the summer 42 

Ms. Irsik reported: 43 

 The FY17 budget has been approved by the assembly 44 

 45 



Library Board Minutes 5/21/16  Page 2 of 3 

 

VII. PERSONS TO BE HEARD 46 

Beth Skow, Palmer Public Library Director: 47 

 Unsure of the block grant amount given to the City of Palmer for FY17 48 

 Shared that five different schools visited the Palmer Library over the month of 49 

May, a total of 470 students came through. 50 

 51 

VIII. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 52 

A. Library Strategic Plan: 53 

 Ms. Irsik shared that the Manager is still in possession of the Strat plan.   54 

 Ms. Hawkins shared that the plan needs to be updated again. 55 

o Asked the board to review the current plan and be prepared to discuss any 56 

updates to the plan at the August Library Board meeting. 57 

 58 

IX. NEW BUSINESS 59 

None 60 

 61 

X. CORRESPONDENCE 62 

None 63 

 64 

XI. MEMBER COMMENTS 65 

 Ms. Hawkins – Sutton Library is rounding up the end of the school year 66 

programming and is getting ready for the Summer Reading Program. 67 

 Ms. Goltz – The fifth pre-design revision for the Willow Library should be ready 68 

soon.  There will be two fund raisers on May 28
th

, a dahlia sale and a 5k fun run 69 

for all age 70 

 Ms. Holl-Rambo – Talkeetna Library is winding down their school year 71 

programing and is getting ready for the Summer Reading Program.  There will be 72 

a summer lunch program offered at the library this summer.  There was a big 73 

donation for the memorial garden, which will be going in this summer.  Benches 74 

and fountains, with planting happening next week. 75 

 Ms. Carlos – The Friends of the Wasilla Library book sale was successful, with 76 

$5000 being made.  The dates for the fall book sale have been set, and it will run 77 

September 16-20.  Contribution to the donor wall are due by June 1
st
. 78 

 Ms. Richey – There is a bus that brings kids to the Willow Community Center 79 

from the Caswell Lakes area.  The kids get to participate in the summer reading 80 

program, as well as receive lunch.   81 

 82 

XII. FUTURE MEETING 83 

 August 20, 2016, 10:00 am, Talkeetna Public Library 84 

  85 



Library Board Minutes 5/21/16  Page 3 of 3 

 

XIII. ADJOURNMENT 86 

 Ms. Carlos motioned, Ms. Richey 2nd, to adjourn the meeting.  Motion passed, 87 

and meeting was adjourned at 10:55 am. 88 

 89 

 90 

 91 

 92 

 93 

             94 

       Marci Hawkins, Chair 95 

 96 

 97 

ATTEST: 98 

 99 

 100 

       101 

Jill Irsik, Acting Board Secretary 102 



April 2016 Library Statistics Report 
Page 1 of 5 
 

April 2016 Statistics Report 

 

Big Lake Library:   
 
Programs:   
Preschool Story Hour 4 events 103 participants 
Afterschool Story Break 
Midnight Sun 
Big Lake Teens 

4 events 
3 events 
5 events 

52 participants 
82 participants 
65 participants 

Book Club 2 events 12 participants 

Total Programs: 18 events 314 total participants 
 

Library Events:  
Truth About Cancer 2 events 9 participants 
Intro to Gardening 1 event 9 participants 
Soil Sampling 
Composting 
Intro to Pressure Canning 
Proctor 

1 event 
1 event 
1 event 
2 events 

6 participants 
9 participants 
10 participants 
2 participants 

Total Events: 8 events 45 total participants 
 
Use of Facility for Community/Other Functions:  
Strong Women 8 events 75 participants 
MSB Library Board 1 event 10 participants 
Fiber Arts 5 events 24 participants 
AWBRC 
Recycling Meeting 

1 event 
1 event 

10 participants 
5 participants 

Total Events: 16 events 124 total participants 
 
Computer Usage: 971users 
Wi-Fi Usage: 550 users 
Job Service Computer Usage: 10 users 

Total Computer Use: 1,531 users 
 
Reference Questions Answered: 42 
 
Interlibrary loan requests filled: 
Incoming - 0  
Outgoing -  0 
 
Volunteers: 1 
Volunteer Hours: 9 
Carol helped prepare crafts for story time and the upcoming school visits. 
 
Community Work Service: 0 Hours 0 
 
Monthly Patron Count: 5,513 
 
  



April 2016 Library Statistics Report 
Page 2 of 5 
 

Sutton Public Library:  
 
Programs:  (These are reoccurring, planned programs, put on by library staff) 
Preschool Story Hour 4 events 60 participants 
Afterschool Program 4 events 74 participants 

Common Threads Artisans 2 events  5 participants 

Sutton Community Book Club 1 event 4 participants 

Sutton Elementary School Visits 12 classroom visits 216 students 

Teen Activity 1 event 26 participants 

Headstart Classroom Visit 1 visit 30 students 

Total Programs: 25 events 415 total participants 
 

Library Events: (These are non-reoccurring events put on or sponsored by the library) 
Camp Read-A-Lot 1 event 45 participants 
Glacier View School Visit 1 event 14 students 
Sutton Community Concert Series 2 events 105 participants 
Composting with Cooperative Extension Service 1 event 10 participants 

Total Events:  5 events 174 participants 
 
Use of Facility for Community/Other Functions: (These are events, programs, meetings, etc. that 
are held at the library, and are not run by library staff) 
Sutton Road Service Area Mtg.  1 mtg.  4 participants 
Alpine Historical Meeting  1 mtg.  6 participants 
R.O.C.K. Mat-Su 1 mtg.  15 participants 
Massage Demonstration 1 event 6 participants 
Castle Mt. Coalition Speaker Series 1 mtg.  22 participants 
Sutton Boy Scouts 1 mtg.  12 participants 
Sutton PTA  1 mtgs.  6 participants 
Kenai Peninsula College – Ahtna Class 3 sessions 12 participants 
Sutton Community Council 1 mtg. 11 participants 
Jonesville/Slipper Lake Committee Meetings 1 mtgs.  16 participants 
Strong People Exercise Group  11 events 37 participants 

Total Events: 23 events 147 participants 
 
Computer Use: 
Library Computers: 320 users 
Wi-Fi Usage: 185 users 
Job Service Computer Usage:    0  users 

Total Computer Use: 505 users 
 
Reference Questions Answered: 7 
 
Interlibrary loan requests filled: 0 
 
Volunteers: 2 
Volunteer Hours: 5 (Steve Brown, Cooperative Extension and Craig Baer, Fish Printing - 

Afterschool Program) 
Community Work Service: 0 Hours 0 
 
Monthly Patron Count: 1,950 



April 2016 Library Statistics Report 
Page 3 of 5 
 

Talkeetna Public Library: Since April was poetry month, patrons submitted “book spine poems” 
throughout the month by stacking 5 or fewer books and arranging the titles so that they read as a 
poem.  Photos were then displayed in the library and on Facebook.   At Poetry reading night on April 
28th, those patrons in attendance got to vote for their favorite book spine poem as well as share their 
own poems or a favorite. 
 
Programs:    

Story time  4 programs 97 participants 
Breakfast Book Club  1 program 7 participants 
Teen book2film club  1 program 14 participants 
K-2 Reading Mentor  4 programs 172 participants 

Total Programs: 10 programs 290 total participants 
 

Library Events: 
Book spine poetry 1 events  17 participants 
Poetry Reading night 1 event  12 participants 
Tests proctored 1 events    1 participants 

Total Events: 3 events   30 participants 
 

Use of Facility for Community/Other Functions: (These are events, programs, meetings, etc. that 
are held at the library, and are not run by library staff) 
Talkeetna Community Council 1 event   47  participants 
Denali Arts Council 1 event   11 participants 
Friends of the Library 2 events    15 participants 
Conference Call – job interview 2 events     2 participants 
Talkeetna Community Council Bylaws committee 2 events     10 participants 
Talkeetna Community Council Main Street Spud  1 event   16 participants 
Alcoholics Anonymous 4 events    Anonymous 

Total Events: 13 events  101 + participants 
 
Computer Use: 
Library Computers: 328 
Wi-Fi Use: 480 
AWE Use   89  
Job Service Computer Usage:   14 

Total Computer Use:  911  
 
Reference Questions Answered:  163 
 
Interlibrary loan requests  filled:     
Incoming -    12 

Outgoing -    14 
Total:     requests 26 
 
Volunteers:    31 
Volunteer Hours:    72 

 
Monthly Patron Count:  3434  
 



April 2016 Library Statistics Report 
Page 4 of 5 
 

Trapper Creek Public Library: Trapper Creek Library was the voting location for the Community 
Council vote on distribution of revenue sharing funds for our community.  We hosted the local Library 
Association board meeting and a TC Fireweed Festival meeting.  
 
Programs:   
Book Club 
Preschool Reading 
After School Program 

 1 events 
 4 events 
 4 events 

   4 participants 
  18 participants 
  10 participants 

Total Programs:  9 events   32 total participants 
 
Use of Facility for Community/Other Functions:  
TC Lib Assoc Board Mtg.   1 event   6 participants 
TC Community Council Voting 1 event   3 participants  
TC Fireweed Festival Mtg.  1 event   4 participants 

Total Events: 3 events   13 total participants 
 
Computer Use: 
Library Computers: 164 users 
Wi-Fi Usage: 145 users 
Job Service Computer Usage: N/A 

Total Computer Use: 309 users 
 
Reference Questions Answered: 34 
 
Interlibrary loan requests filled: 
Incoming -  4  
Outgoing -  0 
 
Volunteers: 6 
Volunteer Hours:               9 
 
Community Work Service: 0 Hours 0 
 
Monthly Patron Count: 459 
 
 
  



April 2016 Library Statistics Report 
Page 5 of 5 
 

Willow Public Library: We had multiple community events and got a credit card machine! 
 
Programs:  (These are reoccurring, planned programs, put on by library staff) 
Preschool Story Hour 5 events 47 participants 
Mystery Book Club 1 events 6 participants 

Total Programs: 6 events 53  total participants 
 

Library Events: (These are non-reoccurring events put on or sponsored by the library) 
Percussion Concert 1 event 35 participants 
Mat-Su Community Chorus 1 event 40 participants 
Nina's Retirement Open House 1 event 100 participants 

Total Events: 3 events 175 total participants 
 
Use of Facility for Community/Other Functions: (These are events, programs, meetings, etc. that 
are held at the library, and are not run by library staff) 
Library Association 1 event 9 participants 
AM Book Club 1 event 5 participants 
Better Breathers Club 1 event 4 participants 

Total Events: 3 events 18 total participants 
 
Computer Use: 
Library Computers: 456 users 
Wi-Fi Usage: 646 users 

Total Computer Use: 1102 users 
 
Reference Questions Answered: 93 
 
Interlibrary loan requests filled: 
Incoming - 19  
Outgoing -21 
 
Volunteers: 14 

Volunteer Hours: 218.5 

 
Community Work Service: 0 Hours 0 
 
Monthly Patron Count: 3055 
 



May 2016 Library Statistics Report 
Page 1 of 5 
 

May 2016 Statistics Report 

 

Big Lake Library:  This was a month of school field trips! 
 
Programs:   
Preschool Story Hour 4 events 69 participants 
Afterschool Story Break 
Midnight Sun 
Big Lake Teens 

4 events 
3 events 
4 events 

31 participants 
71 participants 
61 participants 

Book Club 2 events 10 participants 

Total Programs: 17 events 242 total participants 
 

Library Events 
Better Breathers 
Big Lake Elementary 

1 event 
6 events 

2 participants 
200 participants 

Total Events: 7 events 202 total participants 
 
Use of Facility for Community/Other Functions 
Strong Women 8 events 76 participants 
Fiber Arts 4 events 32 participants 
Community Council 
Recycling 
Girl Scouts 
AWBRC 

1 event 
1 event 
1 event 
1 event 

7 participants 
4 participants 
18 participants 
7 participants 

Total Events: 16 events 144 total participants 
 
Computer Usage: 984 users 
Wi-Fi Usage: 540 users 
Job Service Computer Usage: 10 users 

Total Computer Use: 1534 users 
 
Reference Questions Answered: 25 
 
Interlibrary loan requests filled: 
Incoming - 0  
Outgoing -  0 
 
Volunteers: 0 
Volunteer Hours: 0 
 
Community Work Service: 0 Hours 0 
 
Monthly Patron Count: 5,081 
 
 
 
 
  



May 2016 Library Statistics Report 
Page 2 of 5 
 

Sutton Public Library: MSLN Training for all library staff members took place on May 17.  All public 
libraries in Mat-Su were closed that day. 
 
Programs:  (These are reoccurring, planned programs, put on by library staff) 
Preschool Story Hour 4 events 53 participants 
Afterschool Program 2 events 46 participants 

Common Threads Artisans 2 events  5 participants 

Sutton Elementary School Visits 9 classroom visits 162 students 

Teen Activity 2 events 30 participants 

Total Programs: 19 events 296 total participants 
 

Library Events: (These are non-reoccurring events put on or sponsored by the library) 
Garden Planting with Tweens 1event 6 participants 

Total Events:  1 events 6 participants 
 
Use of Facility for Community/Other Functions: (These are events, programs, meetings, etc. that 
are held at the library, and are not run by library staff) 
Alpine Historical Meeting  1 mtg.  6 participants 
Friends of the Library Mtg.  1 mtg.  7 participants 
Castle Mt. Coalition Speaker Series 1 mtg.  15 participants 
Sutton Boy Scouts 1 mtg.  15 participants 
Sutton Community Council 1 mtg. 12 participants 
Jonesville/Slipper Lake Committee Meetings 1 mtgs.  8 participants 
Strong People Exercise Group  9 events 31participants 

Total Events: 15 events 94 participants 
 
Computer Use: 
Library Computers: 334 users 
Wi-Fi Usage: 149 users 
Job Service Computer Usage:    0  users 

Total Computer Use: 483 users 
 
Reference Questions Answered: 10 
 
Interlibrary loan requests filled: 
Incoming - 2 
Outgoing - 0 
 
Volunteers: 0 
Volunteer Hours: 0 
Community Work Service: 0 Hours 0 
 
Monthly Patron Count: 1,822 
 
 
  



May 2016 Library Statistics Report 
Page 3 of 5 
 

Talkeetna Public Library: This was a particularly busy month as winter Storytime gave way to 
Summer Reading Programs.  With the cooperation of the Upper Susitna Food Pantry, a Summer 
Lunch program also began this month and will continue through August 14th.   To kick off the Summer 
Reading Program staff combined a video with sign up for the summer, to the delight of all. 
 
Programs:    

Story time  3 programs    50 participants 
Summer reading program  1 program    58 participants 
K-2 Reading Mentor  2 programs    82 participants 

Total Programs:  6 programs  190  total participants 
 

Library Events: 
Author visit (Waterman) 1 events  37 participants 
College course via OWL 1 event    1 participant 
Tests proctored 1 events    1 participants 

Total Events: 3 events   39 participants 
 

Use of Facility for Community/Other Functions: (These are events, programs, meetings, etc. that 
are held at the library, and are not run by library staff) 
Talkeetna Community Council 1 event   47  participants 
Denali Arts Council 1 event   11 participants 
Friends of the Library 2 events    15 participants 
Parent Cafe 1 events    10 participants 
Talkeetna Parks Advisory Committee 1 events     22 participants 
DOT Airport improvements 1 event  75 participants 
Mat-Su Health Foundation 1 event  22 participants 
B&B of Talkeetna 1 event    7 participants 
Summer Lunch Program  7 events  42 participants 
Talkeetna CC Main Street Spud  1 event   16 participants 
Alcoholics Anonymous 4 events    Anonymous 

Total Events: 21 events  267 + participants 
 
Computer Use: 
Library Computers: 298 
Wi-Fi Use: 631 
AWE Use   85  
Job Service Computer Usage:     9 

Total Computer Use: 1023  
 
Reference Questions Answered:  141 
 
Interlibrary loan requests  filled:   
Incoming -    11 

Outgoing -    16 
Total:     requests 27 
 
Volunteers:    15 
Volunteer Hours:    37 

 
Monthly Patron Count:  3050  



May 2016 Library Statistics Report 
Page 4 of 5 
 

Trapper Creek Public Library: Trapper Creek Library was the voting location for the Community 
Council vote on distribution of revenue sharing funds for our community.  We hosted the Mat-Su 
Borough Library board meeting.  
 
Programs:   
Preschool Reading 
After School Program 

 3 events 
 1 events 

  13 participants 
    4 participants 

Total Programs:  4 events   17 total participants 
 

Use of Facility for Community/Other Functions:  
Mat-Su Library Board Mtg.   1 event   9 participants 
TC Community Council Voting 1 event  17 participants  
Summer Lunch Program  1 event  10 participants 

Total Events: 3 events   36 total participants 
 
Computer Use: 
Library Computers: 167 users 
Wi-Fi Usage: 126 users 
Job Service Computer Usage: N/A 

Total Computer Use: 293 users 
 
Reference Questions Answered: 29 
 
Interlibrary loan requests filled: 
Incoming -  2  
Outgoing -  1 
 
Volunteers: 2 
Volunteer Hours:               3 
 
Community Work Service: 0 Hours 0 
 
Monthly Patron Count: 365 
 
 
  



May 2016 Library Statistics Report 
Page 5 of 5 
 

Willow Public Library: The MSLN held their yearly training for all Library Staff in the Borough. We 
also hired our new Assistant Librarian. 
 
Programs:  (These are reoccurring, planned programs, put on by library staff) 
Preschool Story Hour 1 events 14 participants 
Mystery Book Club 1 events 5  participants 

Total Programs: 2 events 19 total participants 
 

Library Events: (These are non-reoccurring events put on or sponsored by the library) 
Help our Library grow Fun Run 1 event 50 participants 

Total Events: 1 events 50 total participants 
 
Use of Facility for Community/Other Functions: (These are events, programs, meetings, etc. that 
are held at the library, and are not run by library staff) 
Library Association Meeting 1 event 7 participants 
Book Discussion Group 1 event 5 participants 

Total Events: 2 events 12 total participants 
 
Computer Use: 
Library Computers: 401users 
Wi-Fi Usage: 671 users 
Job Service Computer Usage: Gone 

Total Computer Use: 1072 users 
 
Reference Questions Answered: 82 
 
Interlibrary loan requests filled: 
Incoming - 9  
Outgoing- 15 
 
Volunteers: 8 
Volunteer Hours: 45 
 
Community Work Service: 0 Hours 0 
 
Monthly Patron Count: 2,429 
 



June 2016 Library Statistics Report 
Page 1 of 5 
 

June 2016 Statistics Report 

 

Big Lake Library:   
 
Programs:   
Preschool Story Hour 5 events 99 participants 
Summer Reading Program 
Big Lake Teens 

3 events 
4 events 

303 participants 
52 participants 

Book Club 2 events 14 participants 

Total Programs: 14 events 468 total participants 
 

Library Events:  
Big Lake Block Party 1 event 475 participants 
Marie's Day Care Field Trip 1 event 5 participants 
Proctor 2 events 2 participants 

Total Events: 4 event 482 total participants 
 
Use of Facility for Community/Other Functions:  
Strong Women 9 events 74 participants 
Fiber Arts 4 events 34 participants 
Community Council 
Advocates 
Pathfinders 

1 event 
1 event 
1 event 

5 participants 
20 participants 
4 participants 

Total Events: 16 events 137 total participants 
 
Computer Usage: 1060 users 
Wi-Fi Usage: 552 users 
Job Service Computer Usage: 9 users 

Total Computer Use: 1,621 users 
 
Reference Questions Answered: 53 
 
Interlibrary loan requests filled: 
Incoming - 0  
Outgoing -  0 
 
Volunteers: 37 

Volunteer Hours: 177 

Various adult and teen volunteers helped make our Block Party and the Summer Reading Program 
such a great success. 
 
Community Work Service: 1 Hours 18 
 
Monthly Patron Count: 6,875 
 
  



June 2016 Library Statistics Report 
Page 2 of 5 
 

Sutton Public Library:  
 
Programs:  (These are reoccurring, planned programs, put on by library staff) 
Preschool Summer Story Hour 4 events 63 participants 
Summer Reading Program 3 events 120 participants 

Teen Activity 3 events 21 participants 

Total Programs: 10 events 204 total participants 
 
 

Library Events: (These are non-reoccurring events put on or sponsored by the library) 
Tween Garden Planting 1 event  8 participants 

Total Events:  1 events 8 participants 
 
 
Use of Facility for Community/Other Functions: (These are events, programs, meetings, etc. that 
are held at the library, and are not run by library staff) 
Sutton Community Council 1 mtg. 8 participants 
Jonesville/Slipper Lake Committee Meeting 1 mtg.  5 participants 

Total Events: 2 events 13 participants 
 
 
Computer Use: 
Library Computers: 285 users 
Wi-Fi Usage: 179 users 
Job Service Computer Usage:    0  users 

Total Computer Use: 464 users 
 
Reference Questions Answered: 13 
 
Interlibrary loan requests filled: 
Incoming - 2 
Outgoing - 0 
 
Volunteers: 1 (Phil Williams- Community Potluck) 
Volunteer Hours: 2 
Community Work Service: 0 Hours 0 
 
Monthly Patron Count: 2,213 
 
 
  



June 2016 Library Statistics Report 
Page 3 of 5 
 

Talkeetna Public Library: As of June 24th the library had been operating out of the new facility for 
one year.  In honor of the occasion, an anniversary open house with cake and lemonade was held on 
June 23rd.   Summer Reading Programs included programs such as geocaching, a puppet show, 
decorating moose, and a walk at the XY Lakes Park.   
 
Programs:    

Summer Reading Program (various included puppet 
show, etc.) 

5 programs 278 participants 

Yoga for Kids 10 programs 152 participants 

Total Programs: 15 programs 430 total participants 
 

Library Events: 
World Wide Knit in Public Day 1 events   4 participants 
One year anniversary for new library 1 event  56 participants 
Author visit (Martin Grossman) 1 event  12 participants 
Tests proctored 3 events    3 participants 
Bike Safety Check 1 event   12 participants 

Total Events: 7 events   87 participants 
 

Use of Facility for Community/Other Functions: (These are events, programs, meetings, etc. that 
are held at the library, and are not run by library staff) 
Talkeetna Community Council 1 event   53  participants 
Denali Arts Council 1 event     7 participants 
Friends of the Library 1 events    11 participants 
Talkeetna CC Main Street Spud  1 event   15 participants 
Girl Scouts 1 event   12 participants 
EMC Engineering (Airport Improvement 1 event    42 participants 
MTA (new tower info mtng) 1 event    16 participants 
National Park Service Wild & Scenic Rivers 1 event    22 participants 
Alcoholics Anonymous 4 events    Anonymous 

Total Events: 12 events  178 + participants 
 
Computer Use: 
Library Computers: 384 
Wi-Fi Use: 957 
AWE Use 110  
Job Service Computer Usage:     9 

Total Computer Use: 1460  
 
Reference Questions Answered:  222 
 
Interlibrary loan requests  filled:   
Incoming -    16 

Outgoing -    14 

Total:  30 
 
Volunteers:    27 
Volunteer Hours:    65 

 
Monthly Patron Count:  5262  
 



June 2016 Library Statistics Report 
Page 4 of 5 
 

Trapper Creek Public Library: Fruit smoothies were enjoyed by children of all ages who joined us at 
a Summer Reading Program Kickoff. We also co-hosted with the Talkeetna Library a performance by 
McMazing Puppets for members of both communities. A “backpack summer lunch” program in 
conjunction with the Upper Susitna Food Bank is distributing lunches to children 18 years and 
younger at the library. 
 
Programs:   
Book Club 
Summer Reading 

 2 events 
 5 events 

      9 participants 
  111 participants 

Total Programs:  7 events  120 total participants 
 

Library Events:  
McMazing Puppets   1 event 89 participants 

Total Events: 1 event  89 total participants 
 
Use of Facility for Community/Other Functions:  
Summer Lunch Program  5 events 100 participants  

Total Events: 5 events  100 total participants 
 
Computer Use: 
Library Computers: 231 users 
Wi-Fi Usage: 174 users 
Job Service Computer Usage: N/A 

Total Computer Use: 405 users 
 
Reference Questions Answered: 57 
 
Interlibrary loan requests filled: 
Incoming -  0  
Outgoing -  1 
 
Volunteers: 8 
Volunteer Hours:               15 
 
Community Work Service: 0 Hours 0 
 
Monthly Patron Count: 678 
 
 
  



June 2016 Library Statistics Report 
Page 5 of 5 
 

Willow Public Library: Summer is upon us.  Lots of tourists and the Summer Reading Program.   
This year we have added a special Jr. High/HS component and have had a great turnout! 
 
Programs:  (These are reoccurring, planned programs, put on by library staff) 
Summer Reading Program 5 events 318 participants 

Total Programs: 5 events 318 total participants 
 
Use of Facility for Community/Other Functions: (These are events, programs, meetings, etc. that 
are held at the library, and are not run by library staff) 
Book Discussion Group 1 event 5 participants 

Total Events: 1 events 5 total participants 
 
Computer Use: 
Library Computers: 478users 
Wi-Fi Usage: 963 users 

Total Computer Use: 1441 users 
 
Reference Questions Answered: 91 
 
Interlibrary loan requests filled: 
Incoming - 8  
Outgoing- 14 
 
Volunteers: 25 
Volunteer Hours: 75 
 
Community Work Service: 0 Hours 0 
 
Monthly Patron Count: 3,610 
 
 



Matanuska‐Susitna Library Network Strategic Plan 

Executive Summary ....................................................................................................................................... 2 
Background ................................................................................................................................................... 2 
History ....................................................................................................................................................... 2 
Inventory of Existing Conditions ............................................................................................................... 3 

Strategic Plan ................................................................................................................................................ 4 
Operational Issues and Concerns .............................................................................................................. 4 

Operational Goals ................................................................................................................................. 5 
Specific Goals ........................................................................................................................................ 5 
Library Funding ..................................................................................................................................... 7 
Facilities ................................................................................................................................................ 7 
Building Survey ..................................................................................................................................... 8 

Capital Projects ............................................................................................................................................. 9 
Recommended Timeline ......................................................................................................................... 11 

   



Executive Summary 
The Matanuska‐Susitna Library Network (MSLN) is comprised of the five borough libraries: Big Lake, 
Willow, Talkeetna, Trapper Creek, Sutton; and the two city libraries: Palmer and Wasilla. The libraries 
work together through the network to provide all residents of the Matanuska‐Susitna Borough 
consistent library services at a lower cost than  “stand‐alone” libraries would be able to afford.  
 
The purpose of this plan is to provide a tool for planning for the libraries that incorporates community 
and government support and input supported by professional library practices. The plan replaces the 
former Library Comprehensive plan and will be reviewed every three years and forwarded to the 
Matanuska‐Susitna Borough Assembly. 
 
The overall goal of the Matanuska‐Susitna Library Network is support the educational, civic, and cultural 
services of the community, as well as the intellectual, creative, and inspirational endeavors of the 
individual. The MSLN combines technology and quality services to enrich lives of those living, working, 
or visiting within the Matanuska‐Susitna Borough. 
 
The specific goals include encouraging adequate funding, expanding library services, addressing the 
increased use of the MSLN libraries, promoting public awareness of the services available and the 
libraries’ needs. 
 
The plan addresses the need for new library facilities for the current libraries and provides criteria for 
future libraries.   

Background 

History 
As early as 1965, public libraries in the Matanuska‐Susitna 
Borough (MSB) have been working together. That was the 
year the Mat‐Su Borough Library Association (MSBLA) was 
formed.  It was incorporated in 1967, and dissolved by the 
Alaska Department of Commerce in 1982. 
 
In large part due to efforts from the MSBLA, in the 1973 
regular election, the MSB acquired non‐areawide library 
powers through a non‐areawide vote. At that time, the 
incorporated areas in the Borough were Palmer, Houston, and Long Island in Big Lake.  As a result of this 
vote, library associations in Wasilla, Willow and Talkeetna received funding from the Borough. 
 
The cities of Palmer and Wasilla, by their own ordinances, exercise library powers within their respective 
boundaries.  The city of Houston does not currently exercise library powers. 
 

Page | 2  
Matanuska‐Susitna Library Network Strategic Plan 



In 1978 the Mat‐Su Borough Library Board (MSBLB) was established to recommend, investigate, and 
review library functions within the non‐areawide boundaries of the Borough. Despite this, the MSBLB is 
comprised of nine volunteer members who represent the non‐areawide, or Borough, libraries, the two 
city libraries, and the public at large.  The MSBLB, in part, was meant to fill a void in the formulation of 
library policy as the Borough does not maintain a library department or division; therefore, in its 
advisory capacity, the MSBLB works directly with the MSB department charged with oversight of the 
MSB Libraries, which is currently the Community Development Department, Recreation and Library 
Services Division. 
 
In the mid‐1980’s, the MSB  libraries, which were all originally established independently to fulfill the 
desires of local residents for library services, but had also worked together as a group for over  20 years, 
focused efforts on acquiring an integrated library automation system for the circulation of library 
materials and to provide an online catalog collection.  
 
Presently, there are seven public libraries located in the Matanuska‐Susitna Borough.  The Mat‐Su 
Library Network (MSLN), officially formed in 1995, is composed of the five Borough libraries, located in 
Big Lake, Sutton, Talkeetna, Trapper Creek, and Willow as well as the city libraries located in Palmer and 
Wasilla. The network was created to formally share the acquired library automation system and to 
provide more consistent public library service to MSB library users at a lesser cost.  Participating in this 
network enables automation costs to be lower than would be possible as ‘stand‐alone’ libraries; allows 
resources and materials to be shared between libraries; and provides collective buying power for online 
databases and other electronic resources.  In 2004, Mat‐Su Borough School District libraries also joined 
with the MSLN and together these libraries converted to the current library automation system. 
 
Through the MSLN, the seven public libraries coordinate efforts to have consistent policies, procedures 
and fees, thus eliminating duplicate administrative and electronic services.  Additionally, this also 
provides better service to MSB residents while providing cost savings to their respective political 
entities.  In addition to providing for the circulation of library materials and providing an online catalog, 
today’s library automation system  enables residents of the borough to request items from any of the 
participating MSLN libraries and view their account status online.  Through other cooperative 
agreements, Borough residents can also visit the MSLN webpage and through links found there 
download digital ebooks,  audiobooks, or music through ListenAlaska, or search the State Digital Pipeline 
for a variety of online databases such as Homework Help, etc.    
 
To provide more consistent and faster service for the sharing of resources to the library network’s 
service population, a courier system arrangement was instituted in 1996.  This arrangement was 
recommended by the 1993 Christensen report (see Appendix A), which examined public library services 
in the MSB and made several recommendations to improve efficiency and effectiveness.  

Inventory of Existing Conditions  
Some of the facilities currently housing libraries of the Mat‐Su Library Network are old, outdated, and 
need to be larger to serve the current and growing populations of their service areas. Capital 

Page | 3  
Matanuska‐Susitna Library Network Strategic Plan 



improvements for each borough library have been included in the Borough’s Capital Improvement 
Program (CIP) funding requests since 2006.  In June 2012, the Sutton library celebrated the opening of 
its new library/community resource center.   As of this writing, the Talkeetna Public Library is in the 
design phase of a new library/community resource center project.  Estimated start of construction is 
summer of 2014 with an estimated opening date of summer of 2015.  Both libraries went through the 
Foraker Pre‐development process and received funding from the State of Alaska Library Construction 
and Major Expansion Grant Program.   Wasilla also completed Foraker Pre‐development and is currently 
in the design phase of a new 23,500 square foot library building.  In October 2013, Wasilla residents 
passed a 1 cent sales tax increase, effective for 3 years or until $15 million is raised to build and equip a 
new library building.  Additionally, the Wasilla Public Library is seeking state funding from the capital 
budget.   The remaining libraries all face limitations as a result of inadequately sized buildings and/or 
buildings that do not meet current building codes or ADA requirements. 
 
Administratively, each borough library maintains a certain amount of autonomy as long as it complies 
with the policies established by the MSLN and the respective governing bodies. Funds are administered 
by the MSB, or by the cities of Palmer or Wasilla. All libraries continually seek grants and additional 
outside funding to supplement programming and other needs. 
 
The MSLN operates cohesively and well together, but as with any group, it can only be as strong and 
effective as its weakest part.  All seven libraries do an incredible service to the community with limited 
resources.  Each year, every library continues to strive to serve more individuals, more families, and 
more visitors in this place we all call home.  These services are hampered in all cases by one or more of 
several factors which include, but are not limited to: staffing, size and adequacy of facilities, and most 
importantly, funding.  The lack of stable funding affects all the other inadequacies to a large degree. 
Currently seven library organizations assist the MSBLB with advice on community library functions. 
These organizations have varying degrees of involvement, for example: fundraising and development of 
programs to meet the needs within their respective communities.  These library organizations are: 

Big Lake Library Advocates 
Friends of the Palmer Library 
Friends of the Sutton Library 
Friends of the Talkeetna Library, Inc. 
Trapper Creek Library Association, Inc. 
Wasilla Library Association (dba Friends of the Wasilla Public Library) 
Willow Library Association 

Strategic Plan 

Operational Issues and Concerns 
A number of issues and concerns face the MSLN libraries in meeting the increasing demands and need 
for services by the residents of the MSB.  Implicit in these issues and concerns is that library service in 
the 21st Century requires far more than being a repository for books and media, though that service 

Page | 4  
Matanuska‐Susitna Library Network Strategic Plan 



remains a critical part of services provided.  For additional information from recent national studies, see:  
http://www.gatesfoundation.org/learning/Documents/OpportunityForAll.pdf and 
http://libraries.pewinternet.org/files/legacypdf/LibrariesAndReading_CommunityTypes_12.20.12.pdf. 
 
The overriding issues and concerns are the following: 

1. Lack of stable funding  
2. Aging and/or inadequate facilities and need for better facilities 
3. Need for advocacy, to include not only the education of members of governing bodies but also 

the general public  
4. Exponentially increasing technological requirements 
5. Unique character of geographic area and service population 

Operational Goals 

Summary of Goals 
The overall goal of the MSLN is to support the educational, civic, and cultural activities of the 
community, as well as the intellectual, creative, and inspirational endeavors of the individual.  The MSLN 
combines technology and quality services to enrich the lives of those living, working, or visiting within 
the MSB. 
 
Strategic library service means a range of library resources – books, magazines, newspapers, Internet 
access, government publications, historical documents, manuscripts, audio and video recordings, and 
eBooks, all accessed through a variety of delivery systems, to include digital downloads and service 
programs. 
 
The components of a strategic service include library materials (whether tangible or intangible), 
facilities, personnel, services, and management. 

Specific Goals 

Goal A 
Strengthen library services within the Matanuska‐Susitna Borough by encouraging adequate funding, 
clear and consistent policies and procedures, and the ongoing evaluation of the needs of each 
commun s the larger MSB community. ity as well a

Objective 1 
Determine a methodology for library standards applicable to the unique factors of library service 

a and in the MSB.  both in Alask

Objective 2 
Achieve the library standards determined under Objective 1.  

Page | 5  
Matanuska‐Susitna Library Network Strategic Plan 

http://www.gatesfoundation.org/learning/Documents/OpportunityForAll.pdf
http://libraries.pewinternet.org/files/legacypdf/LibrariesAndReading_CommunityTypes_12.20.12.pdf


Objective 3 
Seek stable funding for providing library services within the MSB, exploring all options including 
but not limited to the establishment of a MSB Library Foundation, a Library District, impact user 
fees, or some similar function which can remove some of the instability of political vagaries.  The 
intent of this objective is not to remove the operational funding responsibility from the political 
entities, but to ensure that the informational, educational, and recreational needs of the 
Borough community are met. It is particularly important in relation to capital improvements and 

g available technology at the highest standard. to maintainin

Objective 4 
Evaluate and

Objective 5 

 update on a regular cycle the policy and procedures manual for the MSLN. 

Comply with current Federal, State, and local laws regarding library services. 
 

Goal B 
Expand library services beyond the boundaries of the library building through community outreach, 
using a v ivery methods. ariety of del

Objective 6 
Provide appropriate library services to patrons who cannot access the library in a traditional 
manner.  One example of this type of service would be a kiosk located at some designated area 

ior Center or other communal area. such as a Sen

Objective 7 
Maintain the

Objective 8 

 informational web site for the MSLN. 

Continue support of the State‐funded Digital Pipeline as well as continued support of digital 
oading services such as ListenAlaska and/or other similar services. media downl

Objective 9 
Continue to improve the quantity and quality of library information resources accessible by MSB 

ugh the Automated Library System. residents thro

Objective 10 
Continue membership in the Alaska Library Network and actively participate in its programs of 

ing reciprocal borrowers’ privileges. service, includ

Objective 11 
Make use of current social networking sites for the benefit of library users, as governing body 

 policies allow. administrative

Objective 12 
Ensure that information regarding services is readily and easily available to library patrons.   

Page | 6  
Matanuska‐Susitna Library Network Strategic Plan 



Goal C 
Continue to address the increased use of MSLN public libraries by non‐MSB residents/taxpayers, by 
issuing a  card for a fee.  non‐resident

Objective 13 
Offset the additional operational cost during peak seasonal library use by providing to non‐MSB 
residents an annual full service card for $35 or a limited 4‐month card for $10 

Goal D 
Ensure t  remains current and effective. hat the MSLN

Objective 15 
Promote public and governmental awareness of current library services through advocacy and 
other means.  Library Foundations in other areas often assume the bulk of advocacy efforts, but 
without such an organization this responsibility falls on the MSBLB, the MSLN libraries, and the 

s and advocates organizations. various friend

Objective 16 
Allow libraries to meet the needs of their communities through autonomous book and resource 
selection and acquisition; however, maintain the option of cooperative selection and acquisition 

bers of the MSLN if such an option would conserve funds. between mem

Objective 17 
Review and update this strategic plan periodically.  The MSBLB will work in cooperation with the 
MSLN, friends and advocates groups, and library patrons to ensure current and up‐to‐date 
information. Revisions will be submitted through the MSBLB to the MSB Assembly for approval, 
and will be submitted to City administrations for informational purposes. 
 

Library Funding 
Library funding has been a contentious issue for almost 40 years and no resolution is currently 
forthcoming.  For a detailed discussion of these issues to date, see Appendix B.  The end result is that 
the funding issue continues to exist both for the borough and city libraries within the MSLN, to the 
detriment of all MSB residents.  While development of the MSLN has strengthened operational 
cohesiveness of all libraries within the Borough, establishing a stable source of funding is imperative for 
any additional library solutions. 

Facilities 
Libraries are high‐profile buildings and are heavily used by Borough residents. New library facilities must 
follow a community center concept and provide gathering areas for lectures and events that can 
increase public use, promote the arts and culture in the community, and enhance economic 
development of the community.    
 

Page | 7  
Matanuska‐Susitna Library Network Strategic Plan 



Building Survey 

Big Lake Public Library 
The Big Lake Public Library, built in 2002, already requires additional space for expansion to meet the 
growing population of this community.  The Jordan Lake Parcel Master Plan (adopted 2004) identified 
the footprint for a potential library expansion. It is recommended that the expansion of the Big Lake 
Library include additional space for library services and public meetings. A space needs assessment 
needs to be conducted as size options for expansion may be limited based on site drainage and septic 
system limitations. 

Palmer Public Library 
Constructed in 1984, the 11,500 square foot Palmer Public Library is the largest public library facility in 
the Borough.  However, the current library building is simply not large enough to meet the needs of the 
population it serves.  A needs assessment completed in 2004 demonstrated that the current library is 
not adequate to house the collections needed to serve its population, or to house the staff and support 
activities needed to operate the library. Moreover, the internal building layout does not allow for 
flexibility in adjusting to better meet the needs of the community. The current library site does have 
limited room for expansion, and the City should consider pursuing an expansion to increase the space by 
at least 30%. 

Sutton Public Library 
The community of Sutton celebrated the opening of a new library/community resource center in June of 
2012.  Located adjacent to the Alpine Historical Park, the 6,250 square foot building includes public 
meeting room space as well as “typical” library spaces.  The current facility has been planned to serve 
the community for 20 years.  The current site has minimal room for expansion but the adjacent lot is 
owned by the MSB.  Retention of this lot by the MSB for future library expansion is desirable. 

Talkeetna Public Library/Community Resource Center 
Talkeetna’s current library building is simply not large enough to meet the demands of the population of 
the three communities and remote areas it serves. With MSB funding allocated in FY14, plans for a new 
library/community resource center are currently in design.  Estimated opening date for the new facility 
is summer of 2015.  The new facility has been planned to serve its communities' for 20 years.  The site 
has minimal room for expansion, but the adjacent lots are owned by the MSB and their retention for 
future library expansion is desirable.  

Trapper Creek Public Library 
This library moved to new space in January 2008 and occupies a building shared with the Trapper Creek 
Emergency Medical Services, with 900 sq ft of common area that is used by both occupants.  An addition 
may be required by 2020 or earlier to house a growing collection and serve the expected growth of the 
population. Space is available at the current site to allow for expansion of this facility; however, it should 
be noted that the current facility at which this library is located was primarily built to house Emergency 
Medical Services, and that collocation with another facility or a stand‐alone library facility may best 
meet the future needs of the Trapper Creek community. 

Page | 8  
Matanuska‐Susitna Library Network Strategic Plan 



Wasilla Public Library 
Wasilla’s current library was built in 1978, and the Wasilla Library has been serving the MSB for over 75 
years.  The library building is simply not large enough to meet the demands of the diverse, rapidly 
growing population.  A space needs assessment done in 1997 showed that the facility was not adequate 
to house the existing collection and staff or to allow any growth in collection or services.  The needs 
assessment was updated in 2006, and along with the inadequacies noted in the earlier assessment, 
there were marked deficiencies in parking, collection size, access to technology, reader seating, meeting 
space and work space.  As a result, effective delivery of library services is limited by the availability of 
resources and space. A larger building would allow the Wasilla library to meet the demands of 
population by increasing collection size, access to technology, reader seating, meeting space and work 
space. The City of Wasilla was accepted into the Foraker Group’s Pre‐Development program in the 
summer of 2012, and graduated with a Project Development Plan in 2013.   
 
A contract has been awarded to ECI/Hyer for preliminary library design services, which started in the fall 
of 2013.  Additionally, City of Wasilla voters, in October 2013, approved increasing the rate of sales tax 
by one percent, to three percent, beginning on January 1, 2014, through December 31, 2016, or until 
$15 million is collected, whichever is earlier, to construct and equip a new Wasilla Public Library.  
Moreover, Wasilla’s application to the Alaska Department of Commerce, Community and Economic 
Development’s (DCCED) Library Construction and Major Expansion Matching Grant program was ranked 
first for FY2015; if the appropriation is made through the State Legislature’s Capital Budget, these 
monies will be available effective July 1, 2014. Ground should be broken on the new Wasilla library 
building in the spring of 2015, and the grand opening will be held the following summer. 

Willow Public Library 
The current library was constructed in 1992. The long‐term goal for the community is to have a larger, 
more energy‐efficient facility that is centrally located in Willow with other compatible community 
facilities. The Willow Library requires additional space in order to meet current Level of Service 
standards. As the population of Willow grows, so do the demands to its library. Any future facility must 
incorporate space for the library’s expanding collection and a public meeting area. 

Capital Projects 
A build‐out analysis was completed by the Borough in 2012 which generated locations of possible future 
libraries/community resource centers based on an “acceptable” level of service for the future 
population.  The density and build‐out population projections were a 100+ year forecast of growth for 
the MSB.  General areas about 2x2 miles square were identified where land should be set aside or 
acquired for these facilities.  See Appendix C for the map generated by this study.   
 
In addition, other possible road service area locations for future Borough libraries based on heaviest use 
of city libraries might be South Colony, Knik, Gold Trail, or Bogard. 
 

Page | 9  
Matanuska‐Susitna Library Network Strategic Plan 



All new libraries, particularly those in the smaller communities, need to contain adequate square 
footage in order to meet their operational goals and function as a library and community resource 
center.  All libraries must include, at minimum, a designated main library area, community 
meeting/multipurpose rooms, children’s program area, dedicated teen areas, staff/administration area, 
multi‐media computers, restrooms, and mechanical space. It is recommended that all new libraries be 
designed by professionals with expertise in library layout and construction.  It is further recommended 
that designs incorporate room for both library services and community resource services. The design of 
new or expanded libraries must be customized to fit various communities based on population areas 
served, unique characteristics of that population base, and need for community resource space.   
 
Other considerations for future libraries are the following: 
a. Future library locations shall be based on and chosen with community support and input, and shall 

be easily accessible. 
b. In order to receive funding from the MSB, the community must be unincorporated. However, if the 

community is incorporated, in order to receive funding from the MSB, it must relinquish library 
powers to the MSB. New libraries are defined as newly created entities in the MSB. New libraries do 
not refer to existing libraries relocating to new facilities. 

c. A community must have a population of no less than 400 residents. 
d. A community must operate and manage a non‐profit library under the guidance of a non‐profit 

library association with the following characteristics: 
a. Services must be provided free and without discrimination to all residents in the library’s 

legal service area. 
b. Paid or volunteer staff must be on duty in the library during open hours . 
c. By Alaska Statute, the library must: 

i. Purchase, maintain and provide for the circulation of a collection of library books 
and materials; 

ii. Provide interlibrary loan service; 
iii. Provide reference services; and  
iv. Provide children’s programs 

d. The library must be open regularly scheduled hours a minimum of 48 weeks per year based 
on the following: 

Population Served Hours

Under 750  10 

750‐1,500  15 

1,500‐3,000  25 

3,000‐10,000  40 

e. Each library must be open at least three (3) days per week. 
f. Each public library outlet must be open at least five (5) hours during evening and weekend 

hours. 
 

Page | 10  
Matanuska‐Susitna Library Network Strategic Plan 



Page | 11  
Matanuska‐Susitna Library Network Strategic Plan 

Recommended Timeline 
To best provide reasonable library services throughout the MSB, a short and long term timeline for 
continued library operations and expansion will be developed by the MSBLB with assistance from City 
and Borough libraries and administrations, library advocates and Friends groups and through public 
participation.  The complete timeline will be presented to the Assembly for its approval.  This timeline 
shall include data collected in the most recent census and other community planning tools available. 
Potential new community libraries must also be identified.  The timeline shall be revisited by the MSBLB 
for updates as needed. The timeline will develop library services within the MSB following this 
recommended framework: 

A. COMMUNITY LIBRARIES: These libraries are located in smaller population areas. They have 
access through the library automated system to any material within the MSLN. They will have at 
least one permanent staff member and established library hours.  These community libraries 
may be located near or with other community services or in existing facilities. Currently, these 
existing libraries are located in Big Lake, Palmer, Sutton, Talkeetna, Trapper Creek, Wasilla and 
Willow. Each library is a critical component of their community and the library network as a 
whole. 

B. GENERAL ACCESS: In order to provide access to materials for all populations in the MSB an 
interactive Internet site shall be maintained for information retrieval, requests and renewals of 
books and other circulating materials. 

 
 



Rank Community
Year Current 
Building 
Completed

Project 
Type

Space 
Program

Census 
Designated Places 
Served Primarily 

by Library

Design 
Concept 
Study

Cost Estimate
Local 

Funding

State 
Funding 
Request

State Funding 
Received

Comments

1 Talkeetna
1950's (FAA 

building, became 
library in 1982)

New Facility 7,840 sf

Talkeetna; Susitna 
North; Skwenta; 

Susitna; 
Petersville; Chase

Entering 
design phase.

$5.2M $2M $2.8M
$2.8M in 
FY2013

Total cost estimate from pre‐development was 
$5.2M.  The Borough provided an in‐kind donation 

of property valued at approximately $250K.  
Borough Assembly has designated $1.2M for the 

project.  Friends of the Talkeetna Library have given 
$30K to the Borough for the project, and are 

continuing fund raising efforts.  $635K has come 
from grants from Rasmuson and Mat‐Su Health 

2 Wasilla 1978 New Facility 23,500 sf

Wasilla; Lakes; 
Knik‐Fairview; 
Meadow Lakes; 

Taniana; Houston; 
Point MacKenzie

Design 
services 
contract 

awarded to 
ECI/Hyer

$16.4M $6.3 ‐$15 M $8.2M

$175,000 in 
FY13 (for new 

building 
planning)

Total project cost estimate $16.4 million.  The City 
has an in‐kind contribution of $1.3 million and is 

asking the state for $8.2 million in Library 
Construciton & Major Expansion Matching Grant 
Funds. At the October 1, 2013 election, voters 
approved raising the sales tax from 2 cents to 3 

cents for two years, or until $15 million is raised for 
a new library building, whichever happens first. The 

remaining $680,000 is anticipated to be raised 
through local fundraising, gifts from companies, and 

grants from foundations.

3 Willow

Expanded in 1993 
to accommodate 
relocation of the 

library

Expansion 
or new 
building 
(TBD)

TBD

Willow; Sustina 
North; Fishhook; 
Skwentna; Pt. 
MacKenzie

Currently shares building with Willow Area 
Community Organization (WACO).

4 Palmer 1984 Expansion TBD

Palmer; Lakes; 
Butte; Knik River; 

Chickaloon; 
Glacierview; Farm 
Loop; Fishhook; 
Lazy Mountain; 

Gateway; Buffalo‐
Soapstone; Point 

MacKenzie

Needs assessment completed in 2004 determined 
that facility needs additional space; however, the 

current site has limited room for expansion.

5 Big Lake 2002 Expansion TBD
Big Lake, Houston, 
Meadow Lakes

Expansion will be needed by 2020.

6 Trapper Creek 2008 New Facility TBD Trapper Creek
No state 
funds 

requested.
None. Currently shares a building with EMS.

7 Sutton 2012 New Facility 6,250 sf
Sutton‐Alpine, 
Chickaloon, 
Glacierview

Completed. $3.3M $1.5M
$1.5M in 
FY2011

Should meet needs of community until 2032.

 
   



Page | 13  
Matanuska‐Susitna Library Network Strategic Plan 

When patrons are registered for library cards, the library enters which Road Service Area (RSA) the library cardholder lives 
in. From this data, a picture can be painted of the geographic area served by each library. Unfortunately, the RSAs do not 
correspond directly to the Census Designated Places(CDP) so each RSA has been assigned to a corresponding CDP as the 

CDP map provides a more complete representation of all the areas in the MSB. 

Additionally, the 
community of Meadow 
Lakes has expressed an 
interest in building a 
library, and the 

approximate future 
library sites, as listed on 
the build‐out map, are 
near Caswell, Houston, 

Knik, the Hay Flats, Trunk 
& Palmer‐Wasilla, the 
Butte, Fishhook and Pt. 

MacKenzie. 

 
 







































































































































































































Library funding has been a contentious issue for longer than most residents can 
remember.   

From 1979‐1985 a funding agreement between the Matanuska‐Susitna Borough and the 
Matanuska‐Susitna Library Association, which was dissolved in 1982, dictated the level 
of borough contribution for city libraries at 75% of each library’s budget.  This was based 
on the percentage of library patrons who lived in the borough, outside of city limits. 

From 1985‐1993, the borough funded about 60% of the Wasilla Public Library’s budget.  
In 1993, the borough decreased its contribution by almost half. 

In an attempt to resolve the dispute of which entity should pay for what in regards to 
library service, on October 9, 1999, representatives from the Matanuska‐Susitna 
Borough Assembly and administration, the Mat‐Su Borough Library Board, the Palmer 
and Wasilla city councils, the Palmer mayor and city manager, the library directors and 
library advocacy groups attended a library issues workshop to discuss funding, 
governance, and facility issues. The outcome of this meeting was the decision to 
establish a formal Borough‐City funding formula to allow for better planning and service 
of library services for all borough residents. Furthermore, the consensus among those 
assembled was to continue to maintain city operation of the city libraries. Although a 
funding formula was developed, and agreed upon by all parties, it was only used for two 
funding cycles. In the third funding cycle, the borough issued block grants to the cities in 
the same amount as the previous year. In the fourth funding cycle (FY08), the borough 
reduced each block grant to the cities by 20% and has stated that it will continue to 
reduce funding by 20% per year until it reaches zero. 

In order to make up for the shortfall from the block grant, the cities proposed charging 
non‐city borough residents $20 per card. Although the idea was proposed, neither city 
council instituted a non‐resident for library use.   

In an effort to resolve the "funding problem", the cities and the borough, along with 
interested library supporters, met regularly starting in January 2007.  At one point it was 
suggested that libraries become an areawide power, and the borough lease the two city 
libraries back to the respective cities. An exhaustive analysis, compiled by a joint City 
and Borough Libraries Task Force, concluded that additional cost to the borough of 
taking on the city libraries would be at least $1.6 million.  The cost to the borough to 
maintain the libraries at the FY08 level would be $2.6 million. The decision made by the 
committee was to take this information back to the respective city councils so that they 
could make an informed decision regarding library funding. As a result, the Wasilla City 
Council, under Ordinance Serial Number 08‐06, embraced the Wasilla Public Library as a 



city function and declared that maintaining library powers is in the best interests of the 
residents of the city. 

The Mat‐Su Borough Library Board recognizes the majority of the Borough population 
resides in and around the Wasilla and Palmer libraries.  Also, the positive relationship 
created through the city libraries membership in the Mat‐Su Borough Library network 
warrants a reconsideration by the Borough Assembly to reinstate the funding formula 
supporting the library services provided by the city libraries to non‐city borough 
residents. 

 
 



!(

!(

!(

!(

!( !(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!( !(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(
!(

!(
!(

!( !(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(
!(

!( !(

!( !( !(
!(

!( !( !(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(!(!(!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(
!(!(!(

!(

!(!(
!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(
!(

!(!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!( !(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!( !(

!(
!( !(

!( !( !( !( !( !(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!( !(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!( !(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(
!(

!(
!(!( !(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!( !(

!(

!(!(!(

!(
!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

Ic

Ic

Ic

Ic

Ic

Ic

Ic

Ic
Ic

Ic

Ic

Ic

Ic

Icc

9 8

7

6

4
3

1

5

4

3

2

1

6

7

8

9

9 8 7

6

3 2 1

9

9

5

5

3

7

3

2
1

5

4

2

1

8

7

6

1

6

5

4

2

1

5

4

12

6

1

9

7

6

2

6

9 8

7

6 5 4

3
2

8

5

4

3

1

5
4

3

2

1

8

7

6 4 3 2
1

8

7 6

5

2

1

9

8

7

6

2

1

5

9

3

3

9

8

6

5

4

9

5

4
32

10

19
18

15

14

11

97 98

99

93

8887
89

90

82
83

78

79

76

69

70

52

50

36

35

34

33

32

31

30

28

27

26

24

15

14

12

11

16

10

14

2021 19

18

17

16

15

22

24

2628
29303132

33
34

35

3637

38

40

44

43

48
47

17

16

14

96

93

87

71

69

68

55

3

41

38
51

99

98

97

95

94

92

91

90

89

86

85

84

83

82

81

80

79

78

77

76

75

74

73

72

67

66

65

64

63

62
61

60

59

8

56

54

53

52 50

49 48 47

46

45 44

40

37 36

15

13

12
11

10

12

11

10

20

17

16

13

12

11

10

11

19

18

17

16

15

14

13

12

46 45

42
41

39

27

25
23

13

12

11

10

10

17

10

96

959492

91
86

85

84

81

80

77

75

74
73

72

71

68

67

66

65

64

63

6260

59

58

57

56

55

54

53

51

49

41

40

39

3837

29

25

23

22

101
100

112

109

103

101

118

117

116

115

113

111

110

108

107

106

105

104

102

100

KGB

Caswell

Pt. MacKenzie

Willow Library

Talkeetna Library

GLENN

OILW
ELL

BU
RM

A

G
U

ER
N

SE
Y

I

BOGARD

VI
N

E

SELDON

MAUD

M
A

ST
O

D
O

N

HOLLYWOOD

LA
K

ES

PI
TT

M
A

N

YODER

W
O

LV
ER

IN
E

F

LE
W

IS

C
H

U
R

C
H

KENNY

SCHROCK

CARMEL

SUNSET

LY
NX

 L
AK

E

C
H

A
SE

ALSOP

MONTANA CREEK

HAWK

E

PU
R

IN
TO

N

B
R

A
D

LE
Y

LORIENS

HOLSTEIN

D CO
M

SA
T

AMUNDSEN

SPRUCE

FARM

G

LU
CILL

E
HAZEL

BARGE

NELSON

HYER

B

M
A

C
K

TR
A

IL R
ID

G
E

SAGE
CARNEY

ARCTIC

HIDDEN HILLS

CAMEO

GAIL

HAYFIELD

SI
TZ

E

KING ARTHUR

ZERO LAKE

JENSEN

AR
CH

AN
GE

L

C
RY

ST
A

L 
LA

K
E

HERMANN

SUNRISE

SCOTT

M
IC

H
IG

A
N

BE
AV

ER

CASWELL LAKES

LUPINE

RANDYS

TERN

TO
TE

W
EL

TI
N

PLUMLEY

SY
LV

A
N

H

G
U

N
FL

IN
T

SM
IT

H

SUSITNA

SH
U

LI
N

 L
A

K
E

FE
R

N

STACY

REDDANE

LIARD

LARRYS

LU
C

U
S

LO
N

G
 LA

K
E

KAREN

HILLSIDE

MIKES

TEX-AL

COLES

CHARLEY

M
A

LA
SP

IN
A

PEC
K

FO
O

TH
IL

LS

C
LA

PP

VI
ST

A

BEVERLY LAKE

CAMP

ARMSTRONG

JO
H

N
SO

N
S

SO
U

TH
FO

R
K

O
G

A
R

D

FUTURE

MARIE

SU
SH

A
N

A

ALL ELKS

TH
IS

HERRINGBONE

A
LI

X

KE
NL

AR

R
A

IN
S

K
U

LA

LITTLE SU RIVER

SU
N

SH
IN

E

R
ID

G
E

EDGERTON PARKS

SULLIVAN

DAWSON
LEOTA

T & T

A
LD

ER

SI
STE

R

HOWL

TA
IT

D
IA

N
A

HI-450

BE
AV

ER
 L

AK
E

A

M
U

IR

IDLE

PINOCHLE

CHICKALOON

JUSTIN

BELARDE

K
IM

REPUBLICAN

FETLOCK

H
EL

EN

ED'S

AL
M

A

JI
M

 C
A

R
TE

R

M
O

KI

BIRCH CREEK

LEE

BRYANT

JERSEY

HUNTLEY

SI
ER

R
A

2N
D

3RD

RILE
Y

WENDT

LU
C

K
Y

SH
A

M
A

N

KI
M

E

TA
ZL

IN
A

WOLF

B
IR

C
H

LA
R

R
Y AR

AB
IA

N

FE
LT

O
N

SL
ED

BONITA

G
O

N
D

ER

R
AY

THAT

R
ED

 T
A

IL

NELLIE

MARBLE

W
O

LF
 T

R
A

C
K

LO
ST

 L
AK

E

HORIZON

DESHKA LANDING

KU
ST

ER

ERICA

ADSON

R
U

SS
ET

PFEIFER

LE
ORA

MULCHATNA

W
AT

SO
N

BIR
CHVI

EW

PALMDALE

YARROW

FORAKER

PH
EN

IX

SHADY

SILVER

CHINOOK

HART LAKE

EC
H

O
 LA

K
E

RAMPART

DU
LE

Y

SAWMILL

VA
LE

K
AT

H
IL

YN

EDS

RIVER

ZEPHYR

BESTLINE

CALICO

WELL

D
AY

SWAN

WINTERSET

KRANTZ

C
A

R
R

FO
U

R
 M

IL
E

MERLIN

M
U

R
PH

YFL
O

R
EN

C
E

KILO

BOYD

DRIFT

PA
D

DY

SE
TT

LE
R

S 
B

AY

FOX

R
IV

EN

DEAN

SHANN
O

N

WALLING

C
R

U
ZI

N

ODIN

A
H

IN
A

B
EG

IC
H

RIVULET

SMITH ROAD

KOENEN

BIG ROCK

TA
M

A
R

JIMS

KNAPP

DA
W

N

KINGS RIVER

BIRCHWOOD

B
A

LD
 EA

G
LE

SNUFFY'S

CHISUM

SHAW

GINA

JEFFS

H
IE

TT

LY
N

D
A

BRIAN

ASPEN RIDGE

M
O

O
N

B
EA

M

B
R

O
O

K
S

SO
LI

TU
D

E

SA
IG

E

ALT
A

SETTLEMENT

NAOMI

RYD
ER

A
R

C
TI

C
 C

AT

CYPRA

N
IN

E 
M

IL
E 

C
R

EE
K

NOSEY

BERYOZOVA

C
U

B
S

B
EC

K
Y

BA
NN

ER

HO
PP

ER

JA
R

VI
S

EN
D

EA
VO

R

RUSS

C
LA

R
E

SHAMPINE

PO
N

D
 L

IL
Y

M
O

FF
IT

ADAMS

SHEEP CREEK

TR
EA

SU
R

E

RODNREEL

POLIS

COTTLE

BRAUND

SASSY

BURLWOOD

PA
RAD

IS
E

OPHIR

HU
NT

ER

LYNN

SA
X

ED
 R

U
SH

JA
C

O
B

S

DYEA

ANDERSON

ANSWER CREEK

C
H

U
LI

TN
A

D
O

G
 S

LE
D

RICHEL

TIMBER

ALAN'SLA
C V

IEX

EA
SY

ED
EL

W
EI

SS

HASTY

KEYSTONE

SPENCE

LITTLE RAIN

M
CL

EO
D

SPURLIN

LOVE-LEE

D
EN

A
LI

 V
IS

TA

VETA

JAMI

HEIKES

ATKA

LAWALTER

TWIN HILLS

WOODS

IV
A

N
H

O
E

SEZGO

JOJOBA

BAKER FARM

M
O

O
SE

 H
AV

EN

D
EL

L 
M

FI
SK

A
R

I

AIRPARK

EEK

N
EW

TO
N

KUCERA

BERDENE

TOKO

TH
O

M
A

S

ROGER
S

CORTO CAMINO

GISLASON

B
A

D
IN

G

JO
YC

E

LEA

HILLCREST

CHRISTINA

PARK

BIG TIMBER

SANTA FE

REYNOLDS

HI
GH

STANLEY

PE
A

C
H

ES

PINE

H
AY

PAMELA

MERLIN VI
ST

A

SUSITNA

SUNRISE

JENSEN

BIRCH CREEK

HAZEL

F

4

4

3

3
4

2

14

13

11

10

61

42

88

70

57

39

10

18

114

Butte

Houston

Fishhook

Hay Flats

Trunk & PW

Sutton Library

Palmer Library

Wasilla Library

Big Lake Library

Trapper Creek Library

Legend

Ic Existing Library

Ic Approximate Future Library Site

Railroad

!( ADOT Mile Markers

Roads
GIS_CLASS

HIGHWAY

MAJOR

MEDIUM

MINOR

NOT CONST'D

PRIMITIVE

PRIVATE

Library Site Box

Water Bodies·

Mat-Su Borough - Existing and 
Future Library Sites Through 

Build-out - 6/26/12



  Palmer Public Library Statistics    April 2016 1 

 

Palmer Public Library Statistics    April 2016    

Total Registered Patrons                        11,989              
Total Mat-Su Borough Resident Patrons       9,234      77% of Palmer patrons are Mat-Su Borough Residents 

Total City of Palmer Resident Patrons           2,755  
New Library Users                    75          
 
Statistics:       

Patron Visits/Count                    8,345  April is typically a slow month     
Reference Questions       1,241               
Library Computer Sessions       1,693 
WIFI  Sessions                                  1,308     
Circulation      11,356      (PPL items checked out at both PPL & other libraries)       
Circulation      10,538     (JLC items checked out to Palmer Patrons) 
Magazine circulation         789            
Take Home Paperbacks              250           
Inter Library Loans:        9   Incoming         13     Outgoing      
Volunteers   19              152.75  Volunteer Hours     
College Intern   67  hours             10  hours a week   Last month of college intern 

   
Programs:          
Children’s Programs                   22   Events          758 Participants 
Class Visits        2    Events           62  Participants   
Young Adult Programs      3   Events             50 Participants 
Adult  Programs       5   Events             53 Participants 
Total Library Programs                  32    Events         923  Participants 
 
Community Events       14  Events         328 Participants 
Total Programs and Community Events     46  Events     1,251 Participants 
   
 
Total Totes sorted   221 

MSLN   153  Mat Su Library Network Libraries (7 libraries) 

MSB  88  (MSB 5 Libraries)    Wasilla  50 

Total JLC Totes sorted 68  These are totes with PPL items going between JLC libraries. 

Postage:  Total $362.89   with   216 items mailed 

Bills:  63.70  Bills sent 130 

ILLs:  $58.89    ILLs sent 21 

JLC items:  $236.38  JLC items sent 62 

Misc:  $3.92  items sent 3 (returns, thank you notes, funding requests, etc..) 

 

Mat Su Library Board:   Beth Skow and Janel Gagnon (Palmer MSLB Rep.) attended the Mat Su Library Board meeting at 

the Big Lake Library April 16th.  The MSLB worked on their board presentation to the MS Assembly. 

 

Joint Library Network (JLC):  Three new libraries joined the JLC – Soldotna Public Library, Seward Community Library & 

Museum, and Haines Borough Public Library.   This shared catalog has over 3.5 million items, many of which will be 

accessible to our patrons. 



  Palmer Public Library Statistics    May 2016 2 

 

 

  

Palmer Public Library Statistics    May 2016    

Total Registered Patrons                       12,097                 
Total Mat-Su Borough Resident Patrons      9,323      77% of Palmer patrons are Mat-Su Borough Residents 

Total City of Palmer Resident Patrons          2,774     
New Library Users                 108                 
 

Statistics:       
Patron Visits/Count       8,497                   
Reference Questions   1,098                    
Library Computer Sessions   1,662   
WIFI  Sessions                              1,268              
Circulation(PPL items)         10,679  JLC      
Circulation      9,959 (JLC items checked out to Palmer Patrons) 
Magazine circulation                       539             
Take Home Paperbacks                  234              
Inter Library Loans:      12  Incoming        14   Outgoing            
Volunteers   16              99.65  Volunteer Hours     
    

Programs:         
Children’s Programs                  19   Events          600 Participants 
Class Visits    19   Events           600 Participants      
Young Adult Programs      4   Events          100 Participants 
Adult  Programs       4   Events             21 Participants 
Total Library Programs                  46    Events      1,321  Participants 
 
Community Events       13  Events         304 Participants 
Total Programs and Community Events     59   Events    1,625 Participants 
  
There were no children’s programs in May while we gear up for the Summer Reading Program and conduct school class 
tours.  It is however when schools and daycares are invited to tour the library with Katie holding a story time, an 
introduction to the library and question and answers.  There were 5 different schools with several classrooms that 
visited the library with over 460 students.   
 
Total Totes sorted   223 

MSLN   161  Mat Su Library Network Libraries (7 libraries) 

MSB  105 (MSB 5 Libraries)    Wasilla  56 

Total JLC Totes sorted 62  These are totes with PPL items going between JLC libraries. 

Postage:  Total $314.98   with   213 items mailed 

Bills:  $63.21  Bills sent 129 

ILLs:  $72.76    ILLs 25 

JLC items:  $171.66  JLC items sent 49 

Misc:  $7.35  items sent 10 (returns, thank you notes, funding requests, etc..) 

 



  Palmer Public Library Statistics    May 2016 3 

 

Grants:  Katie Schweisthal applied and received an Early Literacy Outreach grant from the State of Alaska.  The AK State 

Library awarded Palmer Public Library with a board book grant.  We received 33 new titles with a total of 85 new board 

books.  This included duplicate titles of the popular board books.  Board books are intended for infants, babies and 

toddlers. 

 

Computer Training:  Joy Bailey held her third and final computer training class May 23rd with 6 in attendance.    The 

computer class evaluations have been outstanding.  The classes have caught on and are limited to 6 students per class, 

due to the number of lap tops available for training.   This is the last class that will be offered at the Palmer Library due 

to her acceptance of a full time position at the Willow Public Library. 

 

Training:  On May 17th MSLN library staff attended the MSLN yearly training session in Wasilla. Training included hints 

and tricks using Workflows and Enterprise. 

On May 9th, Katie Schweisthal attended the Library Journal Professional Development hosted a leadership training in 

Anchorage. It was an excellent opportunity to explore what leadership is and looks like with in the library sector. Two 

powerful impressions she was left with were that leadership isn’t about titles. It’s an attitude and a choice. Second, 

remembering “why” is important. It’s important to know why you’re doing what you’re doing so that you remain 

aligned with your goals and vision for the library. It’s also important to explain “why” when asked by staff or patrons so 

that they, too, can have a better idea of the library’s values.  The time spent discussing and sharing was invaluable for 

our library because it served as reassurance to boldly embrace what our community desires.  

 

Book Sale:  The Friends of the Palmer Public Library was May 5 through May 7th.  Over $700.00 was raised. 

 

Radio Free Palmer:   On Wednesday, May 25th, Katie Schweisthal will have the opportunity to join Judy Gette on Big 

Cabbage Radio’s monthly book club.  Judy is kind enough to invite the library on air to discuss popular books in an 

attempt to spotlight our Summer Reading Program. This year we will discuss, Most Dangerous: Daniel Ellsberg and the 

secret history of the Vietnam War and Incarnate.  Both books are targeted toward young adults and address different 

aspects of society. These books were chosen not only because of their content, but also because they appeal to a broad 

spectrum of readers.  

Beth Skow and Katie Schweisthal guest hosted on Radio Free Palmer talk show May 27th.  They discussed the up and 

coming Summer Reading Program.   

Mat Su Library Board:   Beth Skow attended the MSLB meeting in Trapper Creek on May 21.  This is the last meeting 

until August.  The Board talked about updating the strategic plan since it has not been approved by the MSB and does 

not include the new libraries. 

  



  Palmer Public Library Statistics    June 2016 4 

 

 

Palmer Public Library Statistics    June 2016    

Total Registered Patrons                          12,257               
Total Mat-Su Borough Resident Patrons         9,445      77% of Palmer patrons are Mat-Su Borough Residents 

Total City of Palmer Resident Patrons             2,812   
New Library Users                   160          
 

Statistics:   
 Patron Visits/Count                11,015                   

Reference Questions     1,543                    
Library Computer Sessions      2,178 
Website hits               104,620 
WIFI  Sessions                                 1,159       (Issues month of June the WIFI modem)    
Circulation(PPL items)          14,513      
Circulation     13,339    (JLC items checked out to Palmer Patrons) 
Magazine circulation                       802              
Take Home Paperbacks                  286              
Inter Library Loans:      5   Incoming     5   Outgoing            
Volunteers 40  Volunteer Hours    407 
    

Programs:         
Children’s Programs        28    Events     1,025   Participants 
Class Visits           8    Events        127  Participants      
Young Adult Programs          3    Events          35  Participants 
Adult  Programs                         4    Events          17  Participants 
Total Library Programs         43   Events    1,204   Participants 
 
Community Events       10   Events        302    Participants 
Total Programs and Community Events     59   Events     1,506   Participants 
  
Summer Reading Program (SRP) started June 6th.  We are half way through our program and have 827 people 
registered. The break down is 501 kids, 128 teens and 198 adults. We have about 30 teen volunteers assisting with 
registration, programs, and prizes. We host Baby Lap Sit and Story Time weekly as well as programs for kids ages 6-12. 
To date, we’ve had programs with AK Fish & Game, AK Wild Bird Rehabilitation Center, a Pet Parade, and the Mat Su 
Miners. SRP was represented in the Colony Days Parade by walking and handing out promotional goodies. The 
Geocache challenge (originally planned for teens) has been going really well and all ages show interest in the program. 
To supplement the teen program, we also hosted visits from Dr. GPS and American Red Cross.     The SRP program is 
funded by the Friends of the Palmer Public Library as well as various community organizations like: Moose Lodge, 
Masons, Kiwanis, Subway and Healthy Futures. 
 
Palmer Public Library Website pplak.org:   The library website was created in February 2015 by contracting with 

HOSTGATOR as the website host which provides the platform for the website to be built and maintained.  The website 

was created and maintained by two-part time level 2 library assistants.  In 2015 there were 822,008 hits, there have 

been 572,616 hits to the website in 2016 alone, with 104,620 in June. 

 

Facebook page:  Friends of the Palmer Public Library Facebook page reaches over 3,000 people along with 10 

organizations that readily share the Friends pages.  (Alaska’s Kids, Alaska Kids Don’t Float, Early Childhood Partnership 



  Palmer Public Library Statistics    June 2016 5 

 

of Mat-Su, Mat Su Valley News, Mat-Su What To Do, Mat-Su Valley News, Thrive Mat-Su, What’s Happening in the Mat 

SU Valley).   

 

Training:  Quality Customer Service Training was provided on June 10th from UAF Cooperative Extension for 6 hours to 

11 library staff.  The training touched on meeting patron needs and solving problems along with how to talk to patrons 

under distress.  The training was interactive and allowed the staff to talk about how they handle situations and how to 

improve or change what they are doing.   

 

 Postage:  Total $303.75   with   173 items mailed 

Bills:  $40.67  Bills sent 85 

ILLs:  $29.40    ILLs 10 

JLC items:  $222.32  JLC items sent 57 

Misc:  $11.36   items sent 23 (returns, thank you notes, funding requests, etc..) 

 

Total Totes sorted    235 

MSLN   111 Mat Su Library Network Libraries (7 libraries) 

MSB  173  (MSB 5 Libraries)    Wasilla  62 

Total JLC Totes sorted 68  These are totes with PPL items going between JLC libraries. 

 

 

 

 


	Agenda of August 20, 2016
	Minutes LIBRARY BOARD May 21, 2016
	April 2016 Statistics Report
	May 2016 Statistics Report
	June 2016 Statistics Report
	Full MSBLB Strat Plan 10102014
	Strategic Plan 10102014 Revision Exec Summary Added
	Executive Summary
	Background
	History
	Inventory of Existing Conditions 

	Strategic Plan
	Operational Issues and Concerns
	Operational Goals
	Summary of Goals

	Specific Goals
	Goal A
	Objective 1
	Objective 2
	Objective 3
	Objective 4
	Objective 5

	Goal B
	Objective 6
	Objective 7
	Objective 8
	Objective 9
	Objective 10
	Objective 11
	Objective 12

	Goal C
	Objective 13

	Goal D
	Objective 15
	Objective 16
	Objective 17


	Library Funding
	Facilities
	Building Survey
	Big Lake Public Library
	Palmer Public Library
	Sutton Public Library
	Talkeetna Public Library/Community Resource Center
	Trapper Creek Public Library
	Wasilla Public Library
	Willow Public Library



	Capital Projects
	Recommended Timeline


	Appendix A Christensen Report
	Appendix B Library Funding History
	Appendix C Build Out Study

	PPl apr may june 2016



